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GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02425028037IW
File No:IW-14011(99)/9/2024(Pt.-2) (E-965824)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer, D & R , Directorate of Irrigation & Waterways ;

West Bengal

Executive Engineer, Sundarban Delta Project , Directorate: of
Irrigation & Waterways, West Bengal

Date: 17/01/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Establishment of bench mark on permanent pillar by double
leveling Survey for making control points using Digital Level from Ghusighata (Lat.- 22.521396, Long.-
88.688570) to BM-1(Lat.- 22.542770, Long.- 88.676124), BM-2 (Lat.-22.586492, Long.- 88.465081),
BM-14 (Lat.- 22.479488, Long.- 88.345354) and BM-19 (Lat.- 22.405506, Long.- 88.494367) to be
conducted by River Research Institute under Irrigation and Waterways Directorate, Govt. of West
Bengal, Mohanpur, Nadia. (IW/SI-158/2024-25),Project ID:- IW242529060S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Establishment of bench mark on permanent pillar by double leveling Survey for making control
points using Digital Level from Ghusighata (Lat.- 22.521396, Long.- 88.688570) to BM-1(Lat.- 22.542770, Long.-
88.676124), BM-2 (Lat.-22.586492, Long.- 88.465081), BM-14 (Lat.- 22.479488, Long.- 88.345354) and BM-19 (Lat.-
22.405506, Long.- 88.494367) to be conducted by River Research Institute under Irrigation and Waterways Directorate,

Govt. of West Bengal, Mohanpur, Nadia. (IW/SI-158/2024-25) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Establishment of bench mark on permanent pillar by double leveling Survey for making

control points using Digital Level from Ghusighata (Lat.- 22.521396, Long.- 88.688570) to
BM-1(Lat.- 22.542770, Long.- 88.676124), BM-2 (Lat.-22.586492, Long.- 88.465081), BM-
14 (Lat.- 22.479488, Long.- 88.345354) and BM-19 (Lat.- 22.405506, Long.- 88.494367) to
be conducted by River Research Institute under Irrigation and Waterways Directorate, -
Govt. of West Bengal, Mohanpur, Nadia. (IW/SI-158/2024-25)

IW242529060S000

Ghusighata (Lat.- 22.521396, Long.- 88.688570) to BM-1(Lat.- 22.542770, Long.-
88.676124), BM-2 (Lat.-22.586492, Long.- 88.465081), BM-14 (Lat.- 22.479488, Long.-

Administrative Approval: B 84998) anGRNzkh (Eaky 264V 7ABEshAR%GHAF 484861 Hooghly.

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme =
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Klisvfiss Amount
Investigation and i
1 2024-25  |32-2701-80-005-00-003-27-00-V/ StateSDeve'(’pme”t Planning Organisation| 500000
chemes v i 4
(including field
Investigation and ‘
2 | 202526 |32-2701-80-005-00-003-27-00-y| St8t€ Development | ot o nisation| 149066
Schemes 4 A
(including field




Total 649066

R

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide thelr/

his U.O No. AA2425080144FA00 Dated 16/01/2025.
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2425028037IW Date: 17/01/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)—West Bengal
The Principal Secretary -Irrigation & Waterag,g” ys’”Department
-INY-
The Principal Accountant General (RWYL‘BA)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General AuJ West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department-Group - F
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



